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From: Orodenker, Daniel E

To: Murray Smith

Cc: chris@mauitc.com

Subject: Re: Hale Mua

Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:09:23 AM

Thank you Mr. Smith;

| appreciate your response. Mr. Brown should be prepared to answer questions on the status of they project and to
state what the Trust’s position is with regard to the Motion.

Daniel Orodenker

> On May 29, 2018, at 6:09 AM, Murray Smith <mur_golf@live.com> wrote:

>

> Mr Orodenker,

> It is my belief that the Trustee of the Cooper Trust is not planning to appeal to the Commission on the hearing to
show cause. | am planning to have my associate, Chris Brown attend the meeting. Do you think he will have to
make any presentation? Is there any special preparations that he should make? I will be on the mainland, but I can
arrange to be present if you think it is necessary.

> Thank you, Murray Smith

>

> Sent from my iPad
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